[5 Outlook

RE: Ambulance Boxes

From MWBE <mwbe@guilfordcountync.gov>
Date Wed 10/23/2024 12:36
To  Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>; MWBE <mwbe@guilfordcountync.gov>

Cc  Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>; Paula Williamson <pwillia2@guilford-es.com>; Tiffany H Johnson <tjohnso4@guilfordcountync.gov>; Christol
Murphy <cmurphy@guilfordcountync.gov>

Good Afternoon,
This waiver is approved by MWBE.

Sincerely,
Maria

From: Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 1:31 PM

To: MWBE <mwbe@guilfordcountync.gov>

Cc: Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>; Paula Williamson <pwillia2 @guilford-es.com>; Tiffany H Johnson <tjohnso4@guilfordcountync.gov>; Christol
Murphy <cmurphy@guilfordcountync.gov>

Subject: FW: Ambulance Boxes

Good Afternoon —

EMS is requesting 3 ambulance boxes off HGAC cooperative contract for approximately $772K. Let Jim and | know if you have any
questions.

Thanks, Fran

Francesca Cameron, CLGPO
Purchasing Manager

Finance
336-641-3226
ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov




From: Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>

Cc: Daren Nunn <dnunn@guilford-es.com>; Paula Williamson <pwillia2 @guilford-es.com>
Subject: Ambulance Boxes

Fran,

See the attached for three new ambulance boxes for GC supplies chassis (already ordered from separate agenda items). Once approved,
can you please send to MWBE, and | will start the agenda item.

Reach out with any questions, and | will have some remounts forthcoming as well under HGAC Buy.

Jim

Jim Albright
ES Director

Emergency Services
336.641.6573

jalbrig@guilford-es.com




